

**ACADEMIC SENATE COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA**

**To: ALL DVC EMPLOYEES, STUDENTS, AND COMMUNITY**

**MEMBERS ALL MEETINGS ARE OPEN – EVERYONE**

**WELCOME**

**From: DVC ASC AGENDA COMMITTEE**

**Subject: ACADEMIC SENATE COUNCIL MEETING**

**Date: TUESDAY, May 18, 2021**

**Location: Via ZOOM: <https://4cd.zoom.us/j/98719841474>**

**Time: 2:30 p.m. –4:30 p.m.**

Time	Item#	Action	ITEM DESCRIPTION
2:30-2:32 (2 min)	1.	*	<b>APPROVAL OF AGENDA OF MAY 18, 2021 AND MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS (discussion/action)</b>
2:32-2:34 (2 min)	2.		<b>PUBLIC COMMENT (information only)</b>
2:34-2:39 (5 min)	3.		<b>COUNCIL COMMENT (information only)</b>
2:39-2:44 (5 min)	4.		<b>ANNOUNCEMENTS (information only)</b>
2:44-2:45 (1 min)	5.	*	<b>APPOINTMENTS (information/action)</b>
2:45-2:55 (10 min)	6.		<b>ANNUAL REPORT: SLOAC COMMITTEE (information/discussion)</b> Lindsey Lang and Nicole White will update Council on progress and future goals of the SLOAC.
2:55-3:05 (10 min)	7.		<b>VPI REPORT (information/discussion)</b> Mary Gutierrez will update Council on instructional and other college matters.
3:05-3:15 (10 min)	8.		<b>ANNUAL REPORT: CURRICULUM COMMITTEE (information/discussion)</b> Claudia Hein and Troy Bennett will update Council on progress and future goals of the Curriculum Committee.
3:15-3:25 (10 min)	9.	*	<b>PRIDE/DREAMERS/SPARKPOINT CENTER AND PRIDE ALLIANCE UPDATE (information/discussion; action may be taken)</b> Rosa Armendariz, Emily Stone, Ada Ocampo, and James Wilson will discuss with Council a proposal for the Pride/Dreamers/SparkPoint Center and provide an update from the Pride Alliance.
3:25-3:35 (10 min)	10.		<b>ASCCC SPRING PLENARY RESOLUTIONS (information/discussion)</b> Council will review <a href="#">resolutions as adopted</a> at the Sp'21 ASCCC Plenary and discuss next steps.
3:35-3:45 (10 min)	11.		<b>POST-COVID CLASSROOM TECHNOLOGY NEEDS AND DE TEAM UPDATE (information/discussion)</b> D.E. Team members will discuss with Council recommendations regarding future classroom needs.
3:45-3:55 (10 min)	12.		<b>RETURN TO CAMPUS FALL '21 (information/discussion)</b> Council will discuss existing plans for Fa'21 course scheduling, related division feedback, and ways that College/District can support faculty in preparation for additional on-campus instruction and services.
3:55-4:25 (30 min)	13.	*	<b>ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS AND RESOLUTIONS (information/discussion; action may be taken)</b> Council members will acknowledge contributions of some whose terms are ending, who are retiring or moving on.
4:25-4:30 (5 min)	14.		<b>ACADEMIC SENATE PRESIDENT'S REPORT (information/discussion)</b> John Freytag will report on Academic and Professional matters.
4:30	15.		<b>ADJOURNMENT - NEXT MEETING – August 18, 2021 12:00-2:00pm</b>